
WESTAMPTON TOWNSHIP  
COMMITTEE MEETING 
        September 6, 2022 

 
7:00 PM Regular Meeting, Courtroom 

 

1. Call Regular Meeting to Order  

2. Requirements of the Sunshine Law (This meeting was advertised in the Burlington County 
Times on January 10, 2022 and electronic notice was given pursuant to N.J.A.C. 5:39-1.5).  

3. Pledge of Allegiance 

4. Moment of Silence  

5. Roll Call 

6. Presentation 

a. Assemblyman Brandon Umba 

b. Committeeman Anthony DeSilva 

7. EXECUTIVE SESSION  

a.  Resolution No. 9-6-2022: Resolution Authorizing the Mayor, Township Committee and 
Support Staff to Meet in Private Session and Authorizing the Exclusion of the Public From 
that Portion of the Meeting Dealing with Specific Issues Requiring Non-Public Discussions 
– Attorney Client Privilege – Personnel  

8. Approval of Minutes  

a. Regular Meeting & Executive Session Minutes 

9. Open Meeting to Public Comment on Agenda Items Only  

10. Monthly Reports:  

a. Construction 
 

11. ORDINANCES: 

a. 7-2022  A Bond Ordinance Authorizing the Acquisition of Fire Apparatus for the 
Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, New Jersey; Appropriating the Sum of 
$1,600,000.  
(Second Reading, motion and second required, Public Hearing) 

12. RESOLUTIONS:  
a. 125-22 Payment of Vouchers – this resolution approves the payment of bills through 

09/06/2022. 
b. 126-22 Resolution Adopting Annual Financial Audit for 2021     
c. 127-22 Naming Democratic Candidate 

i. Oath of Office 
 



13. CONSENT AGENDA RESOLUTIONS - RESOLUTIONS NOTE: Consent Agenda items 
are considered to be routine and will be enacted with a single motion; any items requiring 
expenditure are supported by a Certification of Availability of funds; any items requiring 
discussion will be removed from the Consent Agenda. 

a. 128-22 Resolution Waiving Performance Deposit Bond Fee for Sewer Main Break 
b. 129-22 Resolution Recommending Bond Release for Tesla, Inc. Electric Vehicle 

Charging Station 
c. 130-22 Resolution Appointing Alternate  Fund Commissioner 
d. 131-22 Resolution to Cancel Outstanding Checks for Eastampton, Hainesport and 

Westampton Township Court 
e. 132-22 Corrective Action Plan for 2021 Annual Audit 
f. 133-22 Resolution Approving Memorandum of Agreement and Authorizing Execution 

of a new Police Patrol Contract 
g. 134-22 Resolution Authorizing 2023 RCASA Municipal Alliance Grant 
h. 135-22 Resolution Accepting Assistance to Firefighters Grants 
i. 136-22 Resolution Authorizing the MOA with FOP 147 Patrol 
j. 137-22 Resolution Authorizing Electronic Tax Sale 
k. 138-22 Resolution Appointing Alternate Deputy Registrar 
l. 139-22 Resolution Appointing Alternate Land Development Board Member 

 
14. OPM Mailbox & Correspondence:  None 
 
15.  Open Meeting for Public Comment - Please remember to state your name and  

                        address for the record. 
 

16. Dates to Remember: Next Scheduled Meeting September 20, 2022 @7PM 

17.  Committee Liaison Reports/Comments – Township Committee members.  

18. Adjournment  
 

Please note: 
  
During the first public comment period, any resident or taxpayer of Westampton is welcome to comment on any governmental item 
of concern limited to the ordinances and resolutions being considered this evening. The second public comment period is open to any 
item of concern. A total of thirty (30) minutes has been allocated for each of the public comment periods. This time may be extended 
by the Committee.  

If you wish to be heard, come to the podium and give your name and address to the Clerk for the record. The amount of discussion of 
any single speaker will be limited to three (3) minutes. Large groups are urged to select someone to represent them. No speaker shall 
engage in any personally offensive, derogatory or abusive remarks. The Mayor shall immediately call to order any speaker who 
violates this provision. An officer of the WTPD may remove any disruptive person at the Mayor’s discretion.   

Public Comment is an opportunity for the public to present their views—both positive and negative. It is not a question-and-answer 
period. Neither the Mayor nor Committee Members will engage in a back-and-forth exchange so speakers are encouraged to present 
all their views. The Mayor as well as any Committee Member may respond to any comment after such speaker is finished. The 
Mayor may refer the speaker to the Township Administrator, Department Head or any Committee Member to respond in writing. 



RESOLUTION No. 09/06/2022  
EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC FROM PUBLIC MEETING 

TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 

WHEREAS, Section 7.a of Chapter 231 Public Law 1975, otherwise known as the “Open 
Public Meetings Act” states that except as provided by Section 7.b, all meetings of a public 
body, such as the Township Committee, shall be open to the public at all times; and 

 
WHEREAS, Section 7.b provides that the Township Committee may exclude the public 

only from the portion of a meeting at which the Township Committee discusses certain subjects 
which are listed in said Section; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Township Committee desires to discuss certain subject(s) which are 

listed in said section and desires to exclude the public from the portion of the meeting at which 
the Township Committee will discuss said subject(s); and 

 
WHEREAS, Section 8 of Chapter 231, Public Law 1975 states that no public body shall 

exclude the public from any meeting to discuss any matter described in Section 7.b until the 
public body shall, at a meeting to which the public shall be admitted, first adopt a Resolution 
making certain statements with respect to the subject(s) to be discussed. 

 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Township Committee of the Township of 

Westampton in the County of Burlington and State of New Jersey, as follows: 
 

1. That the Township hereby declares that the general nature of the subject(s) to be 
discussed by the Township Committee in closed session is as follows: 
 
a. Attorney Client Privilege - Personnel 

That the Township Committee hereby declares that its discussion of the aforementioned 
subject(s) may be made public at a time when the Township Attorney advises the 
Township Committee that the disclosure of the discussion will not detrimentally affect any 
right, interest or duty of the Township or any other entity with respect to said discussion. 

 
2. That the Township Committee for the aforementioned reasons hereby declares that the 

public is excluded from the portion of the meeting during which the above discussion 
shall take place and hereby directs the Township Clerk to take the appropriate action to 
effectuate the terms of this Resolution. 



 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township Committee 
of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their meeting 
held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, Westampton, New 
Jersey 08060 on September 6, 2022. Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk. 

 
 
 
 
 

Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 
 

Roll Call Vote 
Committee 

Member 
Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

DeSilva       
Mayor Henley       

Mungo       
 



Township of Westampton 

September 02, 2022  8:07:01AM

710 RANCOCAS ROAD

WESTAMPTON, NJ 08060

609-2671891 

OFFICE OF CONSTRUCTION OFFICIAL

Construction Permit Activity Report

RANGE:  08/01/2022  To  08/31/2022

$497,785.40

 2379802

 182094

$16,688,744.00

0

0

49

70

$100,210.00

$34,302.00

$23,326.00

$65,709.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$100,210.00

$34,302.00

$23,326.00

$65,709.00

$0.00

$223,547.00

$8,828.00

$9,780.00

$3,600.00

$3,600.00

$0.00

$8,828.00

$946.00

$9,780.00

$0.00 $0.00$0.00

41

56

80

3

$0.00

$0.00

 2

 40

 7

$300.00

$17,186,829.40

Cu.ft

Sq.ft

$946.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$223,547.00

$9,780.00

$3,600.00

$236,927.00

$0.00

$1,050.00

$237,977.00

SUMMARY

CONSTRUCTION COSTS COUNT

Cost Of Construction: Cubic Footage: Permit Issued:

Cost Of Alteration: Square Footage: Updates Issued:

Cost Of Demolition: All Fees Waived:

Total Cost: Municipal Fees Waived:

PERMIT FEES

Building:

Electrical:

Building:

Electrical:

Building:

Electrical:

Fire :Fire : Fire :

Plumbing:

Elevator:

Mechanical:

Plumbing: Plumbing:

Elevator: Elevator:

Mechanical: Mechanical:

ADMIN FEES WAIVED FEES TOTAL FEES

 Building Fees:

Electrical Fees:

Fire Fees:

Plumbing Fees:

Elevator Fees:

Mechanical Fees:

* Total Waived: Technical Fees:

DCA Calculated Fees Waived Fees Collected Fees

Volume Training Fee:

Alteration TrainingFee:

Sub total Training Fee:

TECHNICAL ISSUES

Building Technical:

Electrical Technical:

Fire Protection Technical:

Plumbing Technical:

Elevator Technical:

Mechanical Technical:

Certificate of Occupancy Fee:

Waived Certificate Fees:

Sub Total Certificate Fees:

PERMIT FEES:

FEES:

CERTIFICATE FEES:

NET TOTAL FEES:

PENALTIES COLLECTED:

CCO FEES:

OTHER FEES:

GRAND TOTAL FEES:

CERTIFICATE ISSUES

Certificate of Occupancy:

Certificate of Approval:

Certificate of Continued Occupancy:

$0.00MIN FEES:

$6.00 $0.00 $6.00DCA Minimum Fee:

* By State law (see N.J.S. 52:27D-126c):

$0.00 

$0.00 

* By Municipality (see N.J.S. 52:27D-126b):

Report Run For Township of Westampton



 TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON, NEW JERSEY 
 
 ORDINANCE 7-2022 

      
 

  BOND ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE ACQUISITION 
OF FIRE APPARATUS FOR THE TOWNSHIP OF 
WESTAMPTON, COUNTY OF BURLINGTON, NEW 
JERSEY; APPROPRIATING THE SUM OF $1,600,000 
THEREFOR; AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF 
GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS OR BOND 
ANTICIPATION NOTES OF THE TOWNSHIP OF 
WESTAMPTON, COUNTY OF BURLINGTON, NEW 
JERSEY IN THE AGGREGATE PRINCIPAL AMOUNT OF 
UP TO $1,520,000; MAKING CERTAIN DETERMINATIONS 
AND COVENANTS; AND AUTHORIZING CERTAIN 
RELATED ACTIONS IN CONNECTION WITH THE 
FOREGOING 

      
 
 BE IT ORDAINED by the Township Committee of the Township of Westampton, County 
of Burlington, New Jersey (not less than two-thirds of all the members thereof affirmatively 
concurring), pursuant to the provisions of the Local Bond Law, Chapter 169 of the Laws of 1960 of 
the State of New Jersey, as amended and supplemented ("Local Bond Law"), as follows: 
 
 Section 1. The purposes described in Section 7 hereof are hereby authorized as general 
improvements to be made or acquired by the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, New 
Jersey ("Township"). 
 
 Section 2. It is hereby found, determined and declared as follows: 
 
  (a) the estimated amount to be raised by the Township from all sources for the 
purposes stated in Section 7 hereof is $1,600,000; 
 
  (b) the estimated amount of bonds or bond anticipation notes to be issued for the 
purposes stated in Section 7 hereof is $1,520,000; and 
 
  (c) a down payment in the amount of $80,000 for the purposes stated in Section 
7 hereof is currently available in accordance with the requirements of Section 11 of the Local Bond 
Law, N.J.S.A. 40A:2-11. 
 
 Section 3. The sum of $1,520,000, to be raised by the issuance of bonds or bond 
anticipation notes, together with the sum of $80,000, which amount represents the required down 
payment, are hereby appropriated for the purposes stated in this bond ordinance ("Bond Ordinance"). 
 
 Section 4. The issuance of negotiable bonds of the Township in an amount not to exceed 
$1,520,000 to finance the costs of the purposes described in Section 7 hereof is hereby authorized.  
Said bonds shall be sold in accordance with the requirements of the Local Bond Law. 
 
 Section 5. In order to temporarily finance the purposes described in Section 7 hereof, 



-2- 

the issuance of bond anticipation notes of the Township in an amount not to exceed $1,520,000 is 
hereby authorized.  Pursuant to the Local Bond Law, the Chief Financial Officer is hereby authorized 
to sell part or all of the bond anticipation notes from time to time at public or private sale and to 
deliver the same to the purchasers thereof upon receipt of payment of the purchase price plus accrued 
interest from their date to delivery thereof.  The Chief Financial Officer is hereby directed to report 
in writing to the governing body at the meeting next succeeding the date when any sale or delivery 
of the bond anticipation notes pursuant to this Bond Ordinance is made.  Such report must include 
the amount, the description, the interest rate and the maturity schedule of the bond anticipation notes 
sold, the price obtained and the name of the purchaser. 
 
 Section 6. The amount of the proceeds of the obligations authorized by this Bond 
Ordinance which may be used for the payment of interest on such obligations, accounting, 
engineering, legal fees and other items as provided in Section 20 of the Local Bond Law, N.J.S.A. 
40A:2-20, shall not exceed the sum of $100,000. 
 
 Section 7. The improvements hereby authorized and the purposes for which said 
obligations are to be issued; the estimated costs of each said purpose; the amount of down payment 
for each said purpose; the maximum amount obligations to be issued for each said purpose and the 
period of usefulness of each said purpose within the limitations of the Local Bond Law are as 
follows: 
 

  
Purpose/Improvement 

Estimated 
Total Cost 

Down 
Payment 

Amount of 
Obligations 

Period of 
Usefulness 

A
. 

Acquisition of a 100 Foot Ladder Truck for 
the Township Fire/EMS Department, 
together with the acquisition of all materials 
and equipment and completion of all work 
necessary therefor or related thereto 

$1,600,00
0 

$80,000 $1,520,00
0 

10 years 

 
 
 Section 8. Grants or other monies received from any governmental entity, if any, will be 
applied to the payment of, or repayment of obligations issued to finance, the costs of the purposes 
described in Section 7 above. 
 
 Section 9. The supplemental debt statement provided for in Section 10 of the Local 
Bond Law, N.J.S.A. 40A:2-10, was duly filed in the office of the Clerk prior to the passage of this 
Bond Ordinance on first reading and a complete executed duplicate original thereof has been filed 
in the Office of the Director of the Division of Local Government Services in the Department of 
Community Affairs of the State of New Jersey.  The supplemental debt statement shows that the 
gross debt of the Township, as defined in Section 43 of the Local Bond Law, N.J.S.A. 40A:2-43, is 
increased by this Bond Ordinance by $1,520,000 and that the obligations authorized by this Bond 
Ordinance will be within all debt limitations prescribed by said Local Bond Law.  
 
 Section 10. The full faith and credit of the Township are irrevocably pledged to the 
punctual payment of the principal of and interest on the bonds or bond anticipation notes authorized 
by this Bond Ordinance, and to the extent payment is not otherwise provided, the Township shall 
levy ad valorem taxes on all taxable real property without limitation as to rate or amount for the 
payment thereof. 
 



-3- 

 Section 11. The Capital Budget is hereby amended to conform with the provisions of this 
Bond Ordinance to the extent of any inconsistency therewith, and the resolution promulgated by the 
Local Finance Board showing full detail of the amended Capital Budget and Capital Program as 
approved by the Director of the Division of Local Government Services, is on file with the Clerk 
and available for inspection. 
 
 Section 12. The Township hereby declares its intent to reimburse itself from the proceeds 
of the bonds or bond anticipation notes authorized by this Bond Ordinance pursuant to Income Tax 
Regulation Section 1.150-2(e), promulgated under the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended 
("Code"), for "original expenditures", as defined in Income Tax Regulation Section 1.150-2(c)(2), 
made by the Township prior to the issuance of such bonds or bond anticipation notes. 
 
 Section 13. The Township hereby covenants as follows: 
 
  (a) it shall take all actions necessary to ensure that the interest paid on the bonds 
or bond anticipation notes authorized by the Bond Ordinance is exempt from the gross income of 
the owners thereof for federal income taxation purposes, and will not become a specific item of tax 
preference pursuant to Section 57(a)(5) of the Code; 
 
  (b) it will not make any use of the proceeds of the bonds or bond anticipation 
notes or do or suffer any other action that would cause the bonds or bond anticipation notes to be 
"arbitrage bonds" as such term is defined in Section 148(a) of the Code and the Regulations 
promulgated thereunder; 
 
  (c) it shall calculate or cause to be calculated and pay, when due, the rebatable 
arbitrage with respect to the "gross proceeds" (as such term is used in Section 148(f) of the Code) of 
the bonds or bond anticipation notes;  
 
  (d) it shall timely file with the Internal Revenue Service such information report 
or reports as may be required by Sections 148(f) and 149(e) of the Code; and 
 
  (e) it shall take no action that would cause the bonds or bond anticipation notes 
to be "federally guaranteed" within the meaning of Section 149(b) of the Code. 
 
 Section 14. The improvements authorized hereby are not current expenses and are 
improvements that the Township may lawfully make.  No part of the cost of the improvements 
authorized hereby has been or shall be specially assessed on any property specially benefited thereby. 
 
 Section 15. All ordinances, or parts of ordinances, inconsistent herewith are hereby 
repealed to the extent of such inconsistency. 
 
 Section 16. In accordance with the Local Bond Law, this Bond Ordinance shall take 
effect twenty (20) days after the first publication thereof after final passage. 
 
 



 

 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing ordinance was introduced by the Township 
Committee of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their 
meeting held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, Westampton, 
New Jersey 08060 on August 2, 2022.    

 
I FURTHER CERTIFY that the foregoing ordinance was Adopted following a public hearing 

by the Township Committee of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New 
Jersey at their meeting held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, 
Westampton, New Jersey 08060 on _______, 2022.  

 
 
 
 

________________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 

 
 

INTRODUCTION - Roll Call Vote – 8/9/2022 
Committee 

Member 
Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley X  X    
Carr   X    

DeSilva  X X    
Mayor Henley   X    

Mungo      X 
 
 
 
 



TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
 

APPROVING PAYMENT OF VOUCHERS 
FOR THE PERIOD ENDING 9/6/2022 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 125-22 

 
 WHEREAS, the Township is in receipt of various vouchers submitted by vendors and/or 
other claimants for goods rendered and/or services provided to the Township; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Chief Financial Officer has certified that there exists a line-item 
appropriation against which each claim shall be charged and that there are sufficient funds 
available for the payment of each voucher; and 
 
 WHEREAS, each voucher contains a certification of a department head, or duly 
designated representative having personal knowledge of the facts that the goods have been 
provided or services rendered to the Township and that the goods or services are consistent with 
prior authorizations; and 
 
 WHEREAS, a list of all conforming claims which have been approved by the Chief 
Financial Officer has been prepared and reviewed by the Township Committee and is appended 
hereto as Exhibit A. 
 
 NOW BE IT RESOLVED that the Committee for the Township of Westampton for the 
reasons set forth above hereby approves the payment of the vouchers set forth on the attached 
Exhibit A and this Resolution shall be recorded as part of the minutes of this meeting and shall 
upon approval be open to the public. 
 

 I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township 
Committee of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their 
meeting held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, 
Westampton, New Jersey 08060 on September 6, 2022. Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk.  
 
 

________________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 

 
Roll Call Vote 

Committee 
Member 

Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

Mayor Henley       
Mungo       

 
 













































































WESTAMPTON TOWNSHIP 
 

ANNUAL AUDIT RESOLUTION 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 126-22 
 
 WHEREAS, N.J.S.A. 40A:5-4 requires the governing body of every local unit to have 
made an annual audit of its books, accounts and financial transactions; and 
  
 WHEREAS, the Annual Report of Audit for the year 2021 has been filed by a Registered 
Municipal Accountant with the Municipal Clerk pursuant to N.J.S.A. 40A:5-6, and a copy has 
been received by each member of the governing body; and 
 
 WHEREAS, R.S. 52:27BB-34 authorizes the Local Finance Board of the State of New 
Jersey to prescribe reports pertaining to the local fiscal affairs; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Local Finance Board has promulgated N.J.A.C. 5:30-6.5, a regulation 
requiring that the governing body of each municipality shall by resolution, certify to the Local 
Finance Board of the State of New Jersey that all members of the governing body have reviewed, 
as a minimum, the sections of the annual audit entitled “Findings and Questioned Costs” or 
“Findings and Recommendations; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the members of the governing body have personally reviewed as a minimum 
the Annual Report of Audit, and specifically the sections of the Annual Audit entitled “Findings 
and Questioned Costs” or “Findings and Recommendations”, as evidenced by the group affidavit 
form of the governing body attached hereto; and 
 
 WHEREAS, such resolution of certification shall be adopted by the governing body no 
later than forty-five days after the receipt of the annual audit, pursuant to N.J.A.C. 5:30-6.5; and  
 
 WHEREAS, all members of the governing body have received and have familiarized 
themselves with, at least, the minimum requirements of the Local Finance Board of the State of 
New Jersey, as stated aforesaid and have subscribed to the affidavit, as provided by the Local 
Finance Board; and 
 
 WHEREAS, failure to comply with the regulations of the Local Finance Board of the 
State of New Jersey may subject the members of the governing body to the penalty provisions of 
R.S. 52:27BB-52 - to wit: 
 
 R.S. 52:27BB-52 - A local officer or member of a local governing body who, 

after a date fixed for compliance, fails or refuses to obey an order of the director 
(Director of Local Government Services), under the provisions of this Article, 
shall be guilty of a misdemeanor and, upon conviction, may be fined not more 
than one thousand dollars ($1,000.00) or imprisoned for not more than one year, 
or both, in addition shall forfeit his/her office." 

 NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Westampton Township Committee of 
the Township of Westampton, hereby states that it has complied with N.J.A.C. 5:30-6.5 and does 
hereby submit a certified copy of this resolution and the required affidavit to said Board to show 
evidence of said compliance. 

NO PHOTOCOPIES OF SIGNATURES 



GROUP AFFIDAVIT FORM 

CERTIFICATION OF GOVERNING BODY 

 
STATE OF NEW JERSEY 
COUNTY OF BURLINGTON 
 
 We, members of the governing body of the Township of Westampton in the County of 
Burlington, being duly sworn according to law, upon our oath depose and say: 
 
 1.  We are duly elected (or appointed) members of the Township Committee of the 
Township of Westampton in the County of Burlington. 
 
 2.  In the performance of our duties, and pursuant to N.J.A. C. 5:30-6.5, we have 
familiarized ourselves with the contents of the Annual Municipal Audit filed with the Clerk 
pursuant to N.J.S.A. 40A:5-6 for the year 2021. 
 
 3.  We certify that we have personally reviewed and are familiar with, as a minimum, the 
sections of the Annual Report of Audit entitled FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATIONS OR 
FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS: 
 
 
(L.S.)       (L.S.)    
 
(L.S.)       (L.S.) 
 
(L.S.)       (L.S.) 
 
(L.S.)       (L.S.) 
 
(L.S.)       (L.S.) 
 
             
       ________________________________ 
       Clerk 
Sworn to and subscribed before 
me this _____ day of _______, 
2022. 
 
 
__________________________ 
Notary Public of New Jersey 
 
The Municipal Clerk (or Clerk of the Board of Chosen Freeholders as the case may be) shall set 
forth the reason for the absence of signature of any members of the governing body. 
 
IMPORTANT:  This certificate must be sent to the Bureau of Financial Regulation & 
Assistance, Division of Local Government Services, P.O. Box 803, Trenton, NJ  08625  
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township Committee 

of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their meeting 
held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, Westampton, New 
Jersey 08060 on September 6, 2022. Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk.  

 
 
 
 

 
________________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 

 

Roll Call Vote 
Committee 

Member 
Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

Mayor Henley       
Mungo       

 
 



TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
RESOLUTION NAMING DEMOCRATIC CANDIDATE 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 127-22 

 

WHEREAS, Anthony DeSilva has resigned from his position as a member of the 

Westampton Township Committee; and   

WHEREAS, pursuant to N.J.S.A. 40A:16-1 et seq.  the Committee may select someone 

to fill the vacant seat from those nominated by the Township Democratic Committee, to serve 

until a replacement is elected at the next general election; and  

WHEREAS, the Township Acting Clerk notified the Township Democratic Committee 

of the vacancy, and they have provided the Acting Clerk with the following three candidates to 

fill the vacant committee position; and  

WHEREAS, the Committee having duly considered the names presented;  

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the Westampton Township Committee, County of 

Burlington that _______________ shall be appointed to serve as Committee person for the 

Township of Westampton until a candidate is elected at the next general election and sworn in to 

fill the remainder of the unexpired term of Committeeperson Anthony DeSilva; and  

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, ________________ shall be sworn in and commence 

serving immediately.   

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township 

Committee of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their 

meeting held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, Westampton, 

New Jersey 08060 on September 6, 2022. Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk.  

 

__________________________________ 

Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 

Roll Call Vote 

Committee Member Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       

Carr       

Mayor Henley       

Mungo       

 



TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
 

RESOLUTION WAIVING PERFORMANCE DEPOSIT BOND FEE  
FOR SEWER MAIN BREAK 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 128-22 

 

WHEREAS, the Township code of Westampton Township, Section 212, Article II, states 
that no person shall be granted a permit to open pavement of any street until and unless there 
shall be deposited with the Township, by certified check or bond, an amount sufficient to secure 
the cost of repairing and replacing such street or other surfaces or appurtenances, and 

WHEREAS, permits approved for excavations in newly constructed or substantially 
improved roads, in accordance with § 212-6B herein, shall be subject to an additional assessment 
factor fee equal to 2% for each unelapsed month or fraction thereof of the five year (60 months) 
restricted period shall be applied to the estimated cost determined in § 212-10A, and added to the 
deposit required above, and  

WHEREAS, the proposed additional fee would be calculated at 78%, which is 2% times 
39 remaining months out of 60 months of since the road was reconstructed, totaling $1560.00, 
and 

WHEREAS, the homeowner has posted all other required bonds and escrows for 
completion of work to resolve the sewer main break, and 

WHEREAS, the fee is an additional burden on the homeowner. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Township Committee is hereby waiving 
the additional assessment fee for the property located at 729 Smith Lane, for completion of the 
work to resolve the sewer main break.  

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township 
Committee of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their 
meeting held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, Westampton, 
New Jersey 08060 on September 6, 2022. Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk.  

 
 

 
________________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 

 

Roll Call Vote 
Committee 

Member 
Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

Mayor Henley       
Mungo       

  



TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
 

BOND RELEASE  
TESLA, INC. – ELECTRIC VEHILCE CHARGING STATION  

AT WAWA #8458 
BLOCK 201, LOTS 7.01, 7.02 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 129-22 

 

 WHEREAS, the Township Engineer has reviewed a request from Tesla, Inc. for the 

release of the Performance Bond for Block 202, Lot 2, and 

WHEREAS, the Township Engineer has advised the members of the Township 

Committee by his letter dated August 16, 2022, that the performance bond may be released due 

to satisfactory completion of the site improvements.  

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Township Committee of the Township 

of Westampton, County of Burlington, and State of New Jersey that the Performance Bond for 

Tesla, Inc. be conditionally released upon the following conditions: 

1. Posting of a two year Maintenance Bond in the amount of $2,829.75 
 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township Committee 

of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their meeting 

held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, Westampton, New 

Jersey 08060 on September 6, 2022. Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk.  
 
 

 
________________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 

 
Roll Call Vote 

Committee 
Member 

Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

Mayor Henley       
Mungo       

 



 
 

TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
 

RESOLUTION APPOINTING ALTERNATE FUND COMMISSIONER 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 130-22 
  

WHEREAS, the Township of Westampton is a member of the Burlington County 
Municipal Joint Insurance Fund, hereinafter referred to as the FUND; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Bylaws of the FUND require that in the manner generally prescribed by 
law, each Member shall be permitted to appoint an Alternate Fund Commissioner to the Fund. 
The Alternate Fund Commissioner shall be either a member of the local unit’s governing body or 
one of its employees and shall represent the Member in the absence of the Fund Commissioner; 
and 
 

WHEREAS N.J.A.C. 11:15-2.6 states that an Alternate Fund Commissioner who is a 
member of the appointing local unit’s governing body, shall hold office for two years or for the 
remainder of his/her term of office as a member of the local unit’s governing body, whichever 
shall be less; and 
 

WHEREAS N.J.A.C. 11:15-2.6 states that an Alternate Fund Commissioner who is an 
employee of the appointing Member shall hold office at the pleasure of the Member and can be 
removed by the Member at any time without cause; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Township Committee of the Township of Westampton recommends the 
appointment of Deputy Clerk Samantha Horton to serve as Alternate Fund Commissioner in 
accordance with the FUND Bylaws; 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the of Township Committee of the 

Township of Westampton that it does hereby appoint Samantha Horton as Alternate Fund 
Commissioner to the Burlington County Municipal Joint Insurance Fund. 

 
HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township Committee 

of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their meeting 
held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, Westampton, New 
Jersey 08060 on September 6, 2022. Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk.  
 

________________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 

 

Roll Call Vote 
Committee 

Member 
Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

Mayor Henley       
Mungo       

 



TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 131-22 
 

RESOLUTION TO CANCEL OUTSTANDING CHECKS 
 

 
 WHEREAS, the outstanding checks listed on the attached Schedule A for the 

designated accounts have been outstanding for a period of over six months; 

 WHEREAS, the funds creating these checks have been investigated, and it has 

been determined these checks should be cancelled; 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE Township Committee of the 

Township of Westampton County of Burlington, State of New Jersey, that the checks as 

reflected on the attached Schedule A shall be cancelled.  

  

 I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township 

Committee of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey 

at their meeting held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas 

Road, Westampton, New Jersey 08060 on September 6, 2022. Wendy Gibson, Acting 

Township Clerk.  

 

 
________________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 

 

Roll Call Vote 
Committee 

Member 
Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

Mayor Henley       
Mungo       

 
 

 

 

 
SCHEDULE ‘A’ 



 
 

MUNICIPAL COURTS OF WESTAMPTON,           
EASTAMPTON & HAINESPORT TOWNSHIPS 

710 Rancocas Road 
Westampton, NJ 08060 

Telephone 609-267-1895/Fax 609-267-1898 
 
 
 

COREY E. AHART                 SUSAN I. GRAUBART, C.M.C.A. 
 JUDGE     COURT ADMINISTRATOR 

 
 
To:  Finance Department 
From:  Court Administrator 
Date:  August 16, 2022 
Re:  Cancellation of Aged Outstanding Checks  
 
 
Below is a listing of aged outstanding checks from the General Account for the 
Westampton Township Municipal Court.  
 
General Account (Account Number 2089903277) 

Check Number Check Date Check Amount 
2693 07/13/2020 476.00 
2694 07/13/2020 31.84 
   
   
   
   
 Grand Total 507.84 
 
 
Bail Account (Account Number) 

Check Number Check Date Check Amount 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 Grand Total  
 



 
MUNICIPAL COURTS OF WESTAMPTON,           
EASTAMPTON & HAINESPORT TOWNSHIPS 

710 Rancocas Road 
Westampton, NJ 08060 

Telephone 609-267-1895/Fax 609-267-1898 
 
 
 

COREY E. AHART                 SUSAN I. GRAUBART, C.M.C.A. 
 JUDGE     COURT ADMINISTRATOR 

 
 
To:  Finance Department 
From:  Court Administrator 
Date:  August 15, 2022 
Re:  Cancellation of Aged Outstanding Checks  
 
 
Below is a listing of aged outstanding checks from the General Account for the 
Eastampton Township Municipal Court.  
 
General Account (Account Number 2089903285) 

Check Number Check Date Check Amount 
2422 01/12/2021 50.00 
2444 07/06/2021 30.00 
   
   
   
   
 Grand Total 80.00 
 
 
Bail Account (Account Number) 

Check Number Check Date Check Amount 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 Grand Total  
   

 



 
MUNICIPAL COURTS OF WESTAMPTON,            
EASTAMPTON & HAINESPORT TOWNSHIPS 

710 Rancocas Road 
Westampton, NJ 08060 

Telephone 609-267-1895/Fax 609-267-1898 
 
 
 

COREY E. AHART                 SUSAN I. GRAUBART, C.M.C.A. 
 JUDGE     COURT ADMINISTRATOR 

 
 
To:  Finance Department 
From:  Court Administrator 
Date:  August 15, 2022 
Re:  Cancellation of Aged Outstanding Checks  
 
 
Below is a listing of an aged outstanding check from the General Account for the 
Hainesport Township Municipal Court.  
 
General Account (Account Number 2089903309) 

Check Number Check Date Check Amount 
2360 08/06/2019 300.00 
   
   
   
   
   
 Grand Total 300.00 
 
 
Bail Account (Account Number) 

Check Number Check Date Check Amount 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 Grand Total  
 
________________________________ 



Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 
 
Roll Call Vote 
Committee 
Member 

Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       
Mayor Henley       
Mungo       
 



TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
 

RESOLUTION OF ADOPTING  
CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN FOR 2021 AUDIT 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 132-22 

 

 WHEREAS, Bowman and Company, the Township’s Registered Municipal 

Auditors, submitted a Report of Audit for the Year Ended December 31, 2021 on August  

16, 2022; and 

 WHEREAS, the Township auditors identified certain deficiencies in internal 

controls hereby referred to as “findings”; and 

 WHEREAS, the Westampton Township acknowledges these findings and has 

developed a Corrective Action Plan to address the findings; and 

WHEREAS, New Jersey statute requires the approval of Corrective Action Plans 

within sixty days of receipt of the audit. 

 NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Township Committee of the 

Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey that the following 

Corrective Action Plan for the 2021 Audit be adopted. 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that copies of this resolution and the Corrective 

Action Plan are to be filed with the Director of the Division of Local Government 

Services and the Township’s Registered Municipal Auditors. 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township 

Committee of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey 

at their meeting held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas 

Road, Westampton, New Jersey 08060 on September 6, 2022. Wendy Gibson, Acting 

Township Clerk.  

________________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 

 
Roll Call Vote 

Committee 
Member 

Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

Mayor Henley       
Mungo       

 



TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 

RESOLUTION EXENDING THE PROMOTIONAL LIST FOR POLICE LIEUTENANT OF 
THE WESTAMPTON TOWNSHIP POLICE DEPARTMENT 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 133-22 

 
 
WHEREAS, the Township Committee needs to extend the promotional list for police Lieutenant 
one calendar year for 2023; 
 
NOW, THEREFOR, BE IT RESOLVED that the Township Committee of the Township of 
Westampton sets forth that the promotional list for the rank of police Lieutenant be extended to 
December 31, 2023, by the Chief of Police. The original resolution for police Lieutenant is 138-
21 
 

 
________________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 

 

Roll Call Vote 
Committee 

Member 
Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

Mayor Henley       
Mungo       

 



TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
 

GOVERNOR’S COUNCIL ON ALCOHOLISM AND DRUG ABUSE 
FISCAL GRANT CYCLE JULY 2020-JUNE 2025 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 134-22 

 
 WHEREAS, the Governor’s Council on Alcoholism and Drug Abuse established the 
Municipal Alliances for the Prevention of Alcoholism and Drug Abuse in 1989 to educate and 
engage residents, local government and law enforcement officials, schools, nonprofit 
organizations, the faith community, parents, youth and other allies in efforts to prevent 
alcoholism and drug abuse in communities throughout New Jersey. 
 
 WHEREAS, the Township Committee of the Township of Westampton, County of 
Burlington, State of New Jersey recognizes that the abuse of alcohol and drugs is a serious 
problem in our society amongst persons of all ages; and therefore, has an established Municipal 
Alliance Committee; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, The Westampton Township Committee further recognizes that it is 
incumbent upon not only public officials but upon the entire community to take action to prevent 
such abuses in our community; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the Westampton Township Committee has applied for funding to the 
Governor’s council on Alcoholism and Drug Abuse through the county of Burlington; 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Township Committee of Westampton, 
County of Burlington, State of New Jersey hereby recognizes the following: 
 
1.  The Westampton Township Committee does hereby authorize submission of a strategic plan 
for the RCASA Municipal Alliance grant for fiscal year 2023 in the amount of: 
 
 Alliance DEDR Allocation     $14,404.00 
 Cash Match (must be 25% of DEDR Allocation)  $ 3,601.00 
 In-Kind Match (must be 75% of the DEDR Allocation) $10,803.00 
 Total Alliance Budget      $28,808.00 
 
 The Westampton Township Committee acknowledges the terms and conditions for 
administering the RCASA Municipal Alliance grant, including the administrative compliance 
and audit requirements. 
 
 
 



 
I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township Committee 

of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their meeting 
held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, Westampton, New 
Jersey 08060 on September 6, 2022. Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk.  

 
 

 
________________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 

 
Roll Call Vote 

Committee 
Member 

Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

Mayor Henley       
Mungo       

 
 



TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
 

RESOLUTION OF ANTICIPATION OF SPECIAL ITEMS 
OF REVENUE IN THE 2022 LOCAL MUNICIPAL BUDGET WITH 

THE CONSENT OF THE DIRECTOR OF THE DIVISION 
OF LOCAL GOVERNMENT SERVICES 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 135-22 

 

 WHEREAS, N.J.S.A. 40A:4-87 permits the Director of the Division of Local 

Government Services to approve the insertion of a special item of revenue, and 

 WHEREAS, the Township is desirous of inserting this item in the 2022 local budget. 

 NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Township Committee of the 

Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, hereby requests the Director of the Division of 

Local Government Services to add the following items of revenue and appropriation to the 2022 

Local Municipal Budget: 

  Revenue: 
  Assistance to Firefighters Grant   $ 142,857.14 

Appropriation: 
  Assistance to Firefighters Grant   $ 142,857.14 
      
  
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that one copy of this resolution should be filed with the 

Director of the Division of Local Government Services. 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township Committee 

of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their meeting 

held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, Westampton, New 

Jersey 08060 on September 6, 2022. Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk.  

 

 
________________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 

 
 

Roll Call Vote 
Committee 

Member 
Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

Mayor Henley       
Mungo       

 



TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING THE MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT BETWEEN 
THE TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON AND  

THE FOP LODGE 147, PATROL OFFICERS ASSOCIATION 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 136-22 
 

WHEREAS, the Township of Westampton (the “Township”) and the FOP Lodge 147, 
Patrol Officers Association (“FOP”), have engaged in collective bargaining negotiations pursuant 
to N.J.S.A. 34:13A-1 et. seq., and 
 

WHEREAS, the Township and the FOP have entered into a Memorandum of Agreement 
with corresponding Salary Guides, and 
 

WHEREAS, the Township Committee has reviewed the Memorandum of Agreement and 
desires to enter into a successor Collective Bargaining Agreement with the FOP for the term of 
January 1, 2022 to December 31, 2025, which shall be consistent with the terms of the 
Memorandum of Agreement, and 
 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Township Committee of the 
Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, hereby approves the terms and conditions set 
forth in the Memorandum of Agreement between the Township and the FOP, and 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the terms and conditions set forth in the 
Memorandum of Agreement shall be incorporated into the successor Collective Bargaining 
Agreement between the Township and the FOP, and 
 

BE IF FURTHER RESOLVED that the appropriate Township personnel are hereby 
authorized to sign the successor Collective Bargaining Agreement between the Township and the 
FOP, consistent with the terms and conditions of the Memorandum of Agreement. 
 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township 
Committee of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their 
meeting held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, 
Westampton, New Jersey 08060 on September 6, 2022. Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk.  
 

________________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 

Roll Call Vote 
Committee 

Member 
Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

Mayor Henley       
Mungo       

 



TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
ELECTRONIC TAX SALE 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 137-22 

 
 
 WHEREAS, NJSA 54:5-19-1 authorizes electronic tax sale pursuant to rules and 
regulations to be promulgated by the Director of the Division of Government Services; 
and 
 WHEREAS, the Director of the Division of Local Government Services has 
promulgated rules and regulations for electronic tax sales; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Director of the Division of Local Government Services has 
approved NJ Tax Lien/Investors/Real Auction.com to conduct electronic tax sales; and 
 
 WHEREAS, an electronic tax sale is innovative and provides a greater pool of 
potential lien buyers, thus creating the environment for a more complete tax sale process; 
and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Township of Westampton wishes to participate in an electronic 
tax sale; and 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the governing body of Township 
of Westampton, New Jersey, that the Tax Collector is hereby authorized to participate in 
an electronic tax sale on and submit same to the Director of the Division of Local 
Government Services if necessary. 
 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township 
Committee of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey 
at their meeting held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas 
Road, Westampton, New Jersey 08060 on September 6, 2022. Wendy Gibson, Acting 
Township Clerk.  
 
 

________________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 

 
Roll Call Vote 

Committee 
Member 

Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

Mayor Henley       
Mungo       

 



TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
 

APPOINT SAMANTHA HORTON  
AS ALTERNATE DEPUTY REGISTRAR OF VITAL STATISTICS  

 
RESOLUTION NO. 138-22 

 
 

 WHEREAS, there exists a need to appoint an Alternate Deputy Registrar of Vital 

Statistics in the Township of Westampton; 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Committee of the Township 

of Westampton, County of Burlington and State of New Jersey that Samantha Horton, be and is 

hereby appointed to the position of Alternate Deputy Registrar of Vital Statistics for the 

Township of Westampton beginning September 6, 2022. 

 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township Committee 

of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their meeting 

held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, Westampton, New 

Jersey 08060 on September 6, 2022. Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk.  

 
 
 

________________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 

 
Roll Call Vote 

Committee 
Member 

Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

Mayor Henley       
Mungo       

 
 

 



TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
 

APPOINT A LAND DEVELOPMENT BOARD ALTERNATE MEMBER 
TO FILL AN UNEXPIRED TERM 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 139-22 

 
 

 WHEREAS, there exists a need to appoint a Alternate Member to the Land Development 

Board in the Township of Westampton to fill an unexpired vacancy;  

  

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Committee of the Township 

of Westampton, County of Burlington and State of New Jersey that Cherelle Tolor is hereby 

appointed to the position of Alternate Member for the Land Development Board for the 

Township of Westampton to expire December 31, 2023. 

 
I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township 

Committee of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their 

meeting held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, 

Westampton, New Jersey 08060 on September 6, 2022. Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk.  

 

 
 

________________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 

 
 
 

Roll Call Vote 
Committee 

Member 
Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

Mayor Henley       
Mungo       

 
 


	09.06.2022
	09.06.2022 Closed Session
	Construction permit report 8.1.22 to 8.31.22
	7-22 Bond Ordinance - 2022 Acquisition of Fire Truck
	125-22 Payment of Vouchers 9.6.22
	BILL LIST-SEPTEMBER 6 2022
	126-22 Audit Res for CY 2021
	127-22 Resolution Naming Democratic Candidate 9.6.22
	128-22 Resolution Waiving Road Opening Fee
	129-22 Bond Release Tesla
	130-22 Alternate JIF Fund Commissioner
	131-22 Westampton Court Cancellation of Aged Checks 8-16-2022
	132-22 Corrective Action Plan Res 9.6.22
	133-22 Lieutenant Promotions- Extend List 2022-2023
	134-22 RCASA Grant 9.6.22
	135-22 Chapter 159 American Fire Grant Award 09.06.22
	136-22 Resolution Approving Memorandum of Agreement with FOP Lodge 147 Patrol
	137-22 Electronic Tax Sale 9.6.22
	138-22 Alt Dep Municipal Registrar S Horton 9.6.22



